Contact

- 31wakefield street Albion QLD 4010, Brisbane
- +61 430092780
- chaval.jai@gmail.com

Skills

- Networking Routing and switching (Cisco, Huawei, Aruba, HPE)
- Network Security and Firewall (FortiGate, Palo Alto)
- Basic Linux
- Network Design (WAN/LAN design)
- Troubleshooting
- MS office
- Project Management

Interests

- IT technology
- Basketball
- Gym
- Board Game



Reliable employee seeking IT network and security position. Offering excellent communication and good judgment. Experienced networking with over 6 years of experience in enterprise IT field. Excellent reputation for resolving problems and improving customer satisfaction. Hardworking and passionate job seeker with strong organizational skills eager. Ready to help team achieve company goals.

Work History

2018-01 – 2023-07

Advanced Info Service Public Company Limited

Network Engineer, Bangkok

- Presale and provide internet links and ICT solutions for customers.
- Present network enterprise services to customer with the sales team.
- Design and consult network solutions for customers.
- Responsibility in the network part, coordinate with the related team.
- Supporting (3rd Tier
 Ticket)/Troubleshoot/Maintenance Enterprise
- Responsible in Internet and ICT solution.
- Implementing ICT network project about Router, switch, access point, and Firewall (Cisco, Huawei, Fortinet, Palo Alto, Aruba, HPE, Ruijie, Meraki).
- Network Assessment project team lead.
 Coordinate with customer and team to survey and health checks customer infrastructure.
- Project Management ICT project including coordinating, kick-off, installation control, and UAT. The use case for example Muang Thai Insurance, Food and Drug Administration Thailand, and Schneider Electric.

2016-08 -2017-11

Huawei Technology (Thailand)

Network engineer, Bangkok

- Router configurations of the IPRAN in DTAC mobile network.
- Base knowledge in MPLS network such as Routing (ISIS, BGP) and VLAN.
- Finding the lowest impact operation and control the subcontractor.

Education

2012-06 - Bachelor of Engineering:
 2016-05 Telecommunications Engineering

King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang – Bangkok, Thailand

- GPA: 2.94
- Member of Public Relations club
- Student vice president of telecommunication major

2024-02 - Master of Information Technology

Asia Pacific International College – Brisbane,

Australia

• Specialization in Cyber Security

Certifications

now

2024-10	Cisco Certified Network Professional (CCNP)Enterprise certificate
2022-11	Huawei Certified Network Associate (Routing and Switching)
2022-11	Huawei Certified Network Professional (Routing and Switching)
2024-02	Fortinet Network Security Expert 3